

1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 3RD FLOOR • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Office of the Mayor Jerry Brown Mayor (510) 238-3141 FAX: (510) 238-4731 TDD: (510) 839-6451

Letter of Nomination

November 16, 2004

The Honorable City Council One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Councilmembers:

Upon nomination of the Mayor, the following persons are hereby appointed as members of the following Board or Commission:

Commission on Persons with Disabilities

Denis Craig, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006, filling the position that he currently holds.

Nancy Crosby, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006, filling the position that she currently holds.

Lynne Culter, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006, filling the position that she currently holds.

Alice Moore, Mayoral re-appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2004 and ending September 3, 2006, filling the position that she currently holds.

you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

JEKRY BROWN Mayor

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL



| RESOLUTION NO. | C.M.S. |
|----------------|--------|
| | |

RESOLUTION RE- APPOINTING DENIS CRAIG, NANCY CROSBY, LYNNE CUTLER AND ALICE MOORE AS MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 9968 C.M.S. creates the Commission on Persons with Disabilities, whose members are nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11864 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Commission on Persons with Disabilities are to serve three year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of the Mayor, the following individuals are hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Denis Craig, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006, filling a position formerly held by himself.

Nancy Crosby, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006, filing a position formerly held by herself.

Lynne Cutler, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006, filing a position formerly position held by herself.

Alice Moore, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning September 4, 2003 and ending September 3, 2006 filling a position formerly held by herself.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

| Atte | sst: |
|------|-------------------------------------|
| | CEDA FLOYD |
| | City Clerk and Clerk of the Council |
| | of the City of Oakland, California |

DENIS J. CRAIG, LC V

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Program Development, budgeting, contract negotiations
Quality Assurance, program monitoring and evaluation
Program consultation, staff development, in-service training
Family and collateral casework
Client evaluation and individual service planning
Coordination of case management services
Compliance with standards for licensure and certification
Community organization, public relations, inter-agency collaboration

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

BOSTON UNIVERSITY (1982 - 1984), BOSTON, MA
EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY (1973 - 1974), GREENVILLE, NC
UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA (1968 - 1970), CHAPEL HILL, NC
DUKE UNIVERSITY (1966 - 1968), DURHAM, NC

COURSES IN SOCIAL WORK AND SPANISH
M.S. IN CHILD DEVELOPMENT & FAMILY RELATIONS;
B.A. IN ROMANCE LANGUAGES
TWO YEARS OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDY

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Organized a statewide conference on family support services in Boston, MA
Facilitated family support workshops in Sturbridge and Worcester, MA
Co-organized a legislative day/rally at the Massachusetts State House to increase funding for social programs
Led a workshop for the Massachusetts Department of Social Services on working with multi-problem families
Held memberships on various advisory boards, task forces, and steering committees
Presented as a recognized expert on disability issues on radio and television programs
Provided consultation and inservice training for home health agencies in Boston and Newton, MA
Served as Field Work Supervisor and Guest Lecturer at Tufts, Northeastern, and Boston Universities
Conducted workshops on Quality Assurance for residential and day programs in the San Francisco Bay Area

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| 1993 - Present | DEPARTMENT HEAD, CAMBRIDGE FAMILY & CHILDREN'S SERVICE, CAMBRIDGE, MA Responsible for overseeing three human service programs in Metropolitan Boston area |
|----------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1992 - 1993 | RESOURCE DEVELOPER, GOLDEN GATE REGIONAL CENTER, SAN FRANCISCO, CA Facilitated community placements for individuals with severe disabilities previously in institutions |
| 1989 - 1992 | PROGRAM EVALUATION SPECIALIST, GOLDEN GATE REGIONAL CENTER, SAN FRANCISCO, CA Designed a Quality Assurance program to improve the quality of program services for people with disabilities |
| 1987 - 1989 | DEPARTMENT HEAD, VINFEN CORPORATION, BOSTON, MA Supervised two Program Directors and an Associate Director with a staff of 25 and a budget of \$675,000 |
| 1977 - 1987 | PROGRAM DIRECTOR, VINFEN CORPORATION, BOSTON, MA Created a network of support services for a varied caseload in a highly diverse urban setting |
| 1974 - 1976 | PROGRAM DIRECTOR, EDGECOMBE-NASH MENTAL HEALTH CENTER, ROCKY MOUNT, NC Established a community residence for adolescents with learning disabilities, emotional and behavioral disorders |
| 1973 - 1974 | ACTIVITY INSTRUCTOR, TIDELANDS MENTAL HEALTH CENTER, WASHINGTON, NC Taught activities of daily living and functional skills to developmentally disabled individuals |
| 1972 - 1973 | TEACHER/THERAPIST, NEWPORT DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER, NEWPORT, NC Provided intensive treatment for pre-school children with multiple disabilities using precision teaching methods |

Resume of NANCY PHILLIPS CROSBY

Experience:

September, 1982 to Present:

Oakland Unified School District, Oakland, CA

Vocational Education Teacher

Speech Pathologist

Communication Disorders Class Teacher

February, 1982 to June, 1982:

San Leandro Unified School District, San Leandro, CA

Consultant, Special Day Class Preschool

September, 1968 to November, 1981:

New York Public Schools, PS158, School for Language and

Hearing Impaired Children, New York, NY

Audiologist

Communication Disorders Class Teacher

September, 1966 to June, 1968:

Berkeley Unified School District, Berkeley, CA

Aphasia Class Teacher

September, 1963 to June, 1966:

Laguna Salada School District, Pacifica, CA

Speech Pathologist

September, 1959 to June, 1960:

United States Government, Vitry le Francois

Regular Elementary Teacher

September, 1955 to June, 1959:

Arlington Unified School District, Arlington, VA

Regular Elementary Teacher

Education:

Fellowship, Pediatric Audiology, New York University Hospital, 1972 MA, Speech Pathology, San Francisco State University, 1963 BS, Elementary Education, Pennsylvania State University, 1955

Professional Organizations:

Council for Exceptional Children

California State Federation Membership Chair, Region Director

California Chapter 119, President, Treasurer

American Speech and Hearing Association

Certificate of Competency

LYNNE CUTLER

FORMAL EDUCATION

- B.A. in English, SUNY Geneseo, New York
- MLS, UC Berkeley, California 1983

WORK EXPERIENCE

- (1995-current) Oakland Public Library: Librarian 1 and Disability Services Advocate
- (1983-1995) Oakland Public Library, Berkeley Public Library, and Alameda Free Library: Part-time reference librarian
- (1986-1987) Lived in Barcelona, Spain. Taught English; wrote reviews in Catalan for publishing houses on children's books written in English
- (1981-1983) The Bancroft Library, UCB: Library Assistant

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION EXPERIENCE

- Bay Area Disability Services Librarians (founder)
- Community Agencies Responding to Disaster
- Oakland Public Library committees: Program and Public Relations; Multilanguage; co-chair of Lesbian/Gay/Bi/Trans Services and Materials

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Berkeley Historical Society (Board member, Chair of Program Committee, & member of Archives Committee)
- Ed Roberts Campus Library Planning Committee
- Volunteer for 20 years at the Pacific Film Archive

PRIOR TRAINING/WORKSHOPS

- CORE Reference Training
- Diversity workshops, with Rhea Rubin and others
- One year of "Public Speaking Circles"

Alice Moore

RESUMÉ

POSITION SOUGHT:

Appointment to Mayors Commission on Disability

EMPLOYMENT:

Alameda County Voter Register

Albert McKee Realty

Manuel Cruckshank Accounting

H. C. Capwells

English, Algebra History, Spanish

Roos Atkins

Fae Western Laboratories for Educational Research and Development

EDUCATION:

School

Cordience Elementary School

Burbank Junior High (West Campus)

Berkeley High School

Laney Junior College

Lancy Jamor Conege

and Program Surveys

Black Studies, Physiology, Accounting

Grant Application for Program Funding

Sociology, Physiology

University of California, Berkeley

Vista Junior College

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT:

Volunteer: Parent Teacher Association - President Ralph Holly, President Ann Yates

President of Emery High

Volunteer: St. Patrick - Attendance Clerk

St. Patrick Job Placement Community Outreach

Volunteer: St. Elizabeth - Replace a sister for year in attendance

The first Catholic school to build a RAMP

Established the first Cinco De Mayo at St. Elizabeth to fund reduced tuition.

Planned and led first Civil Rights march in Emeryville to support the hiring of minority policeman.

Sat on Advisory Board for A.C. Transit

Sat nine years on the board of Alameda County Para-transit Commission

FAMILY HISTORY:

Father - W. Carter, Age 83. Resides in Richmond, CA.

Twin brother both Developmentally Handicapped of Richmond.

Children: Carl. Victoria, and Diccie Moore

Foster Parent to 53 Children.

REFERENCES:

Ms. Ellen Wyrick Parkinson

Ms. Earline Jones

Mrs. Pauline Owen